

SAT Meeting Minutes: 5/1/18

1. **Opening Prayer**
2. **Review Minutes from 4/3/18**
 - Minutes approved
3. **School 2018-2019 Budget Discussion: Julie Terrill/Beth Murphy**
 - Handout given to all present to review
 - Reviewed multiple factors contributing to budget and operating expenses
 - Discussed the push for more on-line giving
 - Discussed the need to pose new rates for St. Teresa parishioners etc.
 - School Budget approved by SAT
 - Special thanks to Julie for reviewing the budget with SAT and for putting all necessary information together!
4. **Action Item Review**
 - State of the School event planned for 5/14
 - All other Action Items updated accordingly
5. **Administrator's update from Mike Odar**
 - Enrollment:
 - Discussed Junior High teacher update:
 - New cleaning service hired to replace Hilgrove
6. **SAT Bylaw Review Sections 4-12**
 - KC to put finishing touches on the revisions
 - KC passed out handout of latest revision
7. **School Safety follow up**
 - Issue of kids safety within the school amongst other students
 - Building safety follow up by Gary Hammerle
8. **Identify Pillar Chair Vacancies**
 - Team wants to advertise the openings for:
 - PTO
 - Technology
 - Spirituality
9. **Next meeting 6/5/18**
10. **Closing Prayer**